

From: Ahmed Younis

To: Behnam Ghaffari

Date: January 31, 2013

Subject: FCC File No. 0539-EX-PL-2012

Message:

Hi - We submitted a response to the referenced message from Mr. Ghaffari on January 18th, but have not seen a response yet (apologies if we've missed it!). We provided the requested information to our contact at the FAA Regional office received the response copied below. Can we proceed with getting the license issued?

Thanks,
Abhay Misra
(512) 300-8085
Abhay.Misra@RFMicron.com

Hi Abhay,

Because your radar does not emit above 960 MHz, you do not need to obtain an NG T number from the FAA. If the FCC still rejects your application, please provide them my contact number.

Have a nice day.

V/R,

Mark R. Gallant
AJW-1C6
Manager, CSA Spectrum Engineering Team
817-222-4761-W
817-301-4505-C